ALI ASHAISHI

Full-stack developer

00961 (0)3 023 992 | ali.ashaishi@gmail.com | el-mreijeh, Beirut | DOB: 29 November 1991

Summary

Experienced Software Programmer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Android, Python, Django Framework. Strong engineering professional with a master 2 focused in web development from Lebanese University - Faculty of Sciences.

Experience

Software engineer, AIIA Solutions

2017-present

- -Web development, Applications based on Django Framework, MySQL, MongoDB, Google maps API, jqGrid library, Bootstrap
- -Android development, with Firebase Services

Web Developer Trainer, GEOMATIX

2016-2017

Infomatix project, Developing web forms using MVC5, DevExpress, Bootstrap, SQL

Database, Entity Framework

Android developer, Freelancer

Since 2013

- -Chat app that allows message and file transfer between users, based on firebase services like real-time database, Authentication, notification and storage.
- -Barcode app that allows users to select item stored in online database.
- -Contact app allows to store contact's data and pictures using Activeandroid

IT Support, Unlimited Technology Services

2009-2015

Technical skills

- Programming: Object oriented programming, Android application programming, Web page programming,
 Web Services programming (RESTFUL API, WCF), Database design, Data warehousing, Client-Server application programing.
- Languages: Java, Kotlin, Python, jsp, C#, Asp.net, Css, JavaScript, Php.
- Databases: MS SQL, MySQL, PostgreSQL.
- Software: IntelliJ, Android studio, Eclipse, MS visual studio, PyCharm, Oxygen.
- Frameworks: Django, Angular 2+
- Technologies: Picasso, Firebase (real time database, notification, storage, authentication), JSON, XML, JQuery, Bootstrap, ORM (Activeandroid, Entity Framework, Hibernate), MVC, Apache Solr (Search engine), Google Cloud Messaging (GCM), liferay.

Education

Udacity - Online classes (Android developing course, Python programming course)

EVERTEAM (Android course, Sharepoint course)

Master 2, Web development, Lebanese University II, Al-Fanar	2016-2017
Master 1, Computer sciences, Lebanese University I, Al-hadath	2014-2015
Bachelor, Computer sciences, Lebanese University I. Al-hadath	2009-2013

Languages

Arabic, English, French